Department of Administratien / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Istand 02908-5855
Web Site: www purchasing ri gov

29 Feb 2012
Addendum # 3

RFP # 7449458
Design / Build Services for the Paul W. Crowley East Bay Met Center

Submission Deadling: 9 March 2012 @ 11:00 AM (Eastern Time)

* Aitendance list for mandatory meeting of 24 Feb 12 posted for review
e Atotal of 22 questions / responses are posted for review.

+ Additional questions were submitted, via emall, prior to the 27 Feb 12 @ Noon deadline These
guestions are currently under review and the q & a will be posted at a later date

¢ Interested parties are reminded to paruse this website, on a regular basis, for the latest
infarmation regarding this procurement initiative

* No additional guestions shall be entertained

. WL/I...ﬂ

Jlerome D Moynikan, CP M, CPPO
Assistant Director for Special Projects




PROJECT: Design/Build Services for the Paul W Crowley East Bay Met Center
REP# 7449458

QUESTIONS ASKED THROUGH PURCHASING:
1. Please clarify the square foot size of the project — RFP states 16,0005F / Feasibility Study states

25,600 SF +/-
The current projected size of the building is approximately 16,300 square feet

2. Perihe schedule included with the supplemental documents the contract award and other
administration task will be completed from 5/10/12 thru 5/31/12 Foundations are anticipated
to start of 6/18/12 per this schedule Will the building inspector be willing to give a permit for
foundations and sitework if the drawings are not 100% complete?

The Ri Department of Education cannct directly answer this question because it is not directly under our
cantrol 1t will be the responsibility of selected Design/Build team to coordinate with the authorities
having jurisdiction

3 Will upgrades be required to the existing Florence Gray Bldg — ie: Fire Protection System,

Security, Fire Alarm, etc?
The scope of work for this RFQ and the subsequent RFP does not include upgrades to the Florence Gray

Building

4 On page 13 of the RFP it requests that we (D/B Team} identify the key firms we anticipate using
as part of the overall team. Can we list more than one firm we would consider for each

discipline {designer and/or subcontractors)?
No, responses to the RFQ will list one key firm per discipline  Any deviation from listed firms will require

RIDE approval

QUESTIONS ASKED AT MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING:

1. What is the construction budget for this project?
The Request for Qualifications {RFQ) listed the construction budget as $6 5M, but this figure has been
adjusted to reflect budget reconciliation The Desigrn/Build budget for this project Is currently 57 5M

2 What budget figure (86 5M or 57 5M]} are the Bridging Document (to be provided during the RFP
stage of the solicitation) based on ?
The Bridging Dacuments are currently being reconcited to reflect the §7 50 budget

3. will you make availablg a list of contributing consuitants? Are they eligible to participate?
Alist of the contributing consultants has been provided below:
QOdeh Enginesrs Inc
David Scott Kenyon
Fuss & O'Neill inc
Diane Soule & Associates
Vanasse Hangen Brustlin Inc
Advanced Media Design Inc
GZA Geoenvironmental Inc
Crabtree McGrath Associates Ing




Garcia Galuska Desousa Consulting Engineers Inc
Engineering Design Services inc

Creative Environment Corp

Woodard & Curran inc

Stephen Turner Inc

Consultants on this list are eligible fo participate in this solicitatlon Please note that these consultants
must disclose their participation in their team’s respective proposals

4 Please describe the schedule as it pertains to the pertinent regulatory reviews, for example, the
State Fire Marshall and State Building Official
This is a State project located on State property 5o the entities having jurisdiction are the State Building
Commissioner and the State Fire Marshall. Although the project received relief from local zaning
ordinances, the selected team wiil work closely with local (Newport) building officials to keep them
abreast and listen to concerns

5. How is the strategy for achieving net zero described in the bridging documents? s there a ‘
budget for achieving net zero? |
A NECHPS checklist will be included fn documents and the bids should reflect all the prerequisites and
credits included in the bid documents Preliminary analyses for energy consumption predicted 140kW
consumption with AC, which is difficult on this site  The strategies for achieving net zero include &
thermal well {one has already been drilled), photovoltaic panels on the roof, a super insulated shell, and
alternates for higher levels of sustainability, including wind turbines and more photovoltaics

& Please provide clarification on the 35% Bridging Documents Do the documents meet NECHPS?
The documents are assembled to meet the Schoal Construction Regulations and a high level of
achievement as measured by the NECHPS protocol The documents do not currently reflect the Living
Building Chailenge

7 The Design/Build approach being used for this project may limit the decisions possible to
achieve the goals of the praject Please descyibe the reasons for using the Design/Build

approach
RIDE helieves that the synergy created by teaming up the design team with a contractor will enhance

our ability to achieve the goals of this project

8. Will deviations from Bridging Documents be allowed?
Questions pertaining to the Bridging Documents will be answered during second part of the solicitation

9 With regard to project approach, will we be able to fast track the project through scheduling?
RIDE anticipates awarding the contract in May with a goal of completion in June 2013 and occupation at
the start of the school year in September 2013, We have a commissioning agent on board assisting with
design review and we expect to find efficiencies in bullding a stand-alone facility That said, the ability of
the Design/Build Team to mabilize is important

10 During the Pre-Bid Meeting presentation, it was stated that the short-listed firms will be asked
to provide a Guarantead Maximum Price in the second part of this solicitation Why not a lump
sum?




in the second part of this solicitation Design/Build Teams will be asked to provide a lump sum, not a
Guaranteed Maximum Price, based on the Bridging Documents RIDE and the chosen Design/Build
Team will make adjustments to the cost through alternates.

11 When does RIDE anticipate awarding the contract?
Per the schedule provided with the supplemental materials, RIDE anticipates the Commitiee will
recommend one vendor to the Department of Administration by mid-May and award a contract by the
end of May Please refer to schedule for further details

12 What is the basis of award after RFP?
The Design Build Team will be selected based on a combination of points awarded for qualifications and

points for cost

13 Wilt RIDE be interviewing teams or otherwise require a presentation?
Yes — RIDE will set up a meeting with the short-listed firms to review the Bridging Documents Atits
discretion, RIDE may also request an interview and/or presentation with the short-listed teams during
the RFP phase of the solicitation

14 Will you be interviewing to come up with short-list?
RIDE will determine whether it is necessary to interview applicants during the first phase of the

solicitation

15 Will you be issuing Bridging Documents in a digital format?
Yes PODFs of the Bridging Documents will be released through Purchasing

16 Will CAD drawings be available?
No At the moment, RIDE does not intend to provide CAD drawings to shortlisted teams Al
documentation, including CAD drawings, will be submitted to selected vendor.

17 Please clarify the language provided in the RFQ regarding Joint Ventures?
The intent of including this language was to provide guidance for teams seeking to submit as a Joint
Venture This is not a requirement and the solicitation in no way dictates the business partnership of

the Design/Build Teams

18 The RFQ mentions a requirement that the Team has been established for 5 years Please
axplain
This question seems to be in reference to the language on page 11 of the RFQ, which is specific to loint
Ventures. Outside of the Joint Venture structure, Dasign/Build Teams are not required to establish the
longevity of their practice

ENDofQ&A
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